
From: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health
To: "Jonathan Fillingame"
Cc: Dacre Bush; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health
Subject: RE: 1502213939819 333 Hegenberger Road
Date: Tuesday, September 5, 2017 1:25:00 PM

Hello Jonathan,
 
Keith has many cases in his review queue and makes every effort to review submittals within 60-
days.  If you desire, you may complete the work without approval.  However, there is a possibility
that portions of or all of the proposed scope of work may not be accepted and costs associated with
the work that work may not reimbursed by UST Cleanup Fund, if the site is in the UST Cleanup Fund. 
Since the work plan was submitted on August 7, 2017, please reconsider rescheduling the fieldwork
to allow Keith time to complete his review within the 60-day review window. 
 
Please feel free to contact me should you have any questions or concerns regarding this email
message. 
 
Sincerely,
 
 
Paresh C Khatri
Supervising Hazardous Materials Specialist
Local Oversight & Site Cleanup Program Manager
Alameda County Department of Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway
Alameda, CA  94502-6577
 
Ph: 510-777-2478
Fax: 510 -337-9335
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/index.htm
 
Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of intended recipient(s)
and may contain confidential and protected information.  Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is
prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of
the original message.
 

From: Jonathan Fillingame [mailto:Jonathan.Fillingame@anteagroup.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 5, 2017 11:43 AM
To: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health <paresh.khatri@acgov.org>
Cc: Dacre Bush <Dacre.Bush@anteagroup.com>
Subject: FW: 1502213939819 333 Hegenberger Road
 
Paresh,
I am trying to get a permit approved for some work we have scheduled at one of Keith Nowell’s
sites.  However, it appears that he did not approve the work plan before his leave.  We submitted
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the work plan on August 7 in response to a letter from Keith dated June 2, both are attached.  The
work is currently scheduled for September 13, the day his out of office reply says that he will return. 
Is there any way we can get the work plan approved in the next few days?  Or would it be better for
us to reschedule again.
Thank you,
Jonathan Fillingame | Project Professional 

Antea®Group
Direct + 916-389-6476 | Mobile + 916 230 8158 | USA Toll Free 800 477 7411

11010 White Rock Road, Suite 140, Rancho Cordova, CA 95670
Jonathan.Fillingame@anteagroup.com | www.anteagroup.com 

Member of Inogen® | www.inogenet.com

 
 

From: Jonathan Fillingame 
Sent: Tuesday, September 05, 2017 11:22 AM
To: 'Yoo, James'; keith.nowell@acgov.org
Cc: Dacre Bush
Subject: RE: 1502213939819 333 Hegenberger Road
 
Keith,
I see that the permit for the work associated with the site: 449 Hegenberger Road is not yet

approved.  Is there a problem with the work plan with we submitted on August 7th.  Please let us

know if there is anything we need to do.  We rescheduled the driller from August 23rd to September

13th, as we were hoping to have an approved permit by now. 
Thank you,
Jonathan Fillingame | Project Professional 

Antea®Group
Direct + 916-389-6476 | Mobile + 916 230 8158 | USA Toll Free 800 477 7411

11010 White Rock Road, Suite 140, Rancho Cordova, CA 95670
Jonathan.Fillingame@anteagroup.com | www.anteagroup.com 

Member of Inogen® | www.inogenet.com

 
 

From: Yoo, James [mailto:jamesy@acpwa.org] 
Sent: Friday, August 18, 2017 2:58 PM
To: Jonathan Fillingame
Subject: RE: 1502213939819 333 Hegenberger Road
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Ok I made the date change.
James
 
 

From: Jonathan Fillingame [mailto:Jonathan.Fillingame@anteagroup.com] 
Sent: Friday, August 18, 2017 2:56 PM
To: Yoo, James <jamesy@acpwa.org>; Wells <wells@acpwa.org>
Subject: RE: 1502213939819 333 Hegenberger Road
 
James,
Please note that we have rescheduled this work to be completed on September 13, 2017.
Thank you,
Jonathan Fillingame | Project Professional 

Antea®Group
Direct + 916-389-6476 | Mobile + 916 230 8158 | USA Toll Free 800 477 7411

11010 White Rock Road, Suite 140, Rancho Cordova, CA 95670
Jonathan.Fillingame@anteagroup.com | www.anteagroup.com 

Member of Inogen® | www.inogenet.com

 
 

From: Yoo, James [mailto:jamesy@acpwa.org] 
Sent: Friday, August 18, 2017 10:54 AM
To: Wells; Jonathan Fillingame
Subject: RE: 1502213939819 333 Hegenberger Road
 
Keith said it is on HOLD until he can review the work plan.
James
 

From: Wells 
Sent: Friday, August 18, 2017 10:49 AM
To: 'Jonathan Fillingame' <Jonathan.Fillingame@anteagroup.com>
Subject: RE: 1502213939819 333 Hegenberger Road
 
I send another email to Keith. Waiting on approval.
James
 

From: Jonathan Fillingame [mailto:Jonathan.Fillingame@anteagroup.com] 
Sent: Friday, August 18, 2017 9:13 AM
To: Wells <wells@acpwa.org>
Subject: 1502213939819 333 Hegenberger Road
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Wells,
I applied for this permit on 8/7/2017 and answered some questions about it on 8/11.  Will it be
approved soon.  I need to know today so I can decide whether to delay the project that is scheduled
for 8/23. 
Thank you,
Jonathan Fillingame | Project Professional 

Antea®Group
Direct + 916-389-6476 | Mobile + 916 230 8158 | USA Toll Free 800 477 7411

11010 White Rock Road, Suite 140, Rancho Cordova, CA 95670
Jonathan.Fillingame@anteagroup.com | www.anteagroup.com 

Member of Inogen® | www.inogenet.com

 
 

This e-mail is personal. For our full disclaimer, please visit
http://www.anteagroup.com/confidentiality.
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